

ZAHRAA HAMWI

Address : Dubai Al Warqa – U.A.E. E-mail : zahraahamwi1993@gmail.com
Phone : +971 055-7399071 | Date of Birth : 1993 | Marital status : Married.
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/zahraa-hamwi-793413230?>



SUMMARY

I am a teacher of Arabic language and Islamic education with approximately ten years of experience. Additionally, I served as the Head of the Arabic Language and Islamic Education Department for both native and non-native speakers for four years.

Throughout my career, I have worked as a lecturer and trainer for teachers in various conferences and events, sharing my expertise and contributing to the professional development of educators. My passion lies in promoting the Arabic language and Islamic education through innovative teaching methods and inspiring others in the field.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mohammad Bin Rashed - Ajial

2024- Present

- Arabic and Islamic teacher ((Grades 1-2))

Al Durrah int School– Sharjah – U.A.E.

2021-2024

- Arabic and Islamic coordinator for Arab and Non Arab.

Al Durrah int School– Sharjah – U.A.E.

2019-2021

- Arabic and Islamic Teacher.

Public Schools - Syria

- Teacher of Arabic Language

2014-2019

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Education -

Excellent rate from Aleppo _ Syria_ University

2014

Diploma in Artificial Intelligence

2024

Higher Institute of Artificial Intelligence

Islamic Studies Institute

2010

Aleppo - Syria.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Appointment letter as: Educational supervisor (2021)
- Certificate of Leadership Development (2020).
- Microsoft Educator Center 21st Learning and teaching methods courses.
- Classpoint program (2024)
- International training certificate
- Certified reading coach ((Masa)) (2024)
- Gateway to Goggle clouds professional applications (2020)

ZAHRAA HAMWI

Address : Dubai Al Warqa – U.A.E. E-mail : zahraahamwi1993@gmail.com
Phone : +971 055-7399071 | Date of Birth : 1993 | Marital status : Married.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - CONTINUED

- Teaching the Arabic language to Non-Arabs Training program from gulf educational center for Arabic studies (2020)
 - Contributed in the on-line training programs on Arabic Language Learning for non-Arabic speakers in Gulf Educational Center for Arabic Studies
 - 4 Skills Counselling and Training: Creating Teaching Methods
 - KHDA: Creative Learning
 - Tajweed certificate Quran and Sunnah Foundation in Sharjah (2021).
-

PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- (2019-2024) I trained more than 200 teachers about Methods of teaching the Arabic language and how we use Canva for Creativity in education
 - Organizing field trips at school
-

GOOD EXPERIENCE IN PLATFORMS AND SOFTWARE

- | | | |
|----------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|
| • Mac. | • Wordpress. | • Kahoot. |
| • Windows & office. | • iMovie. | • Blookit. |
| • Canva | • Adobe Photoshop. | • Quizzez. |
| • Google Suite. | • Moodle. | • Wordwall. |
| • Google Classrooms. | • Edpuzzle. | • 100+ AI tools for teachers. |
| • Microsoft Teams. | • Padlet. | |
| • Plickers. | • iTunesU. | |
-